

Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 13.03.2023

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU_s	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to
1.	Homoeopathic Pharmacopeia Laboratory, Ghaziabad	Central	http://www.hplism.nic.in	24.07.2020	CQW/267	23.07.2023
2.	GreenE, New Delhi	Central	http://greene.gov.in	10.07.2020	CQW/269	09.07.2023
3.	National Sports University, New Delhi	Central	https://www.nsu.ac.in	27.08.2020	CQW/268	26.08.2023
4.	Bhopal Memorial Hospital & Research Centre, Bhopal	Central	http://bmhrc.ac.in	06.04.2021	CQW/273	05.04.2024
5.	Indian Coast Guard, New Delhi	Central	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/276	14.06.2024
6.	Directorate of Standardisation, New Delhi	Central	https://www.ddpdos.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/277	14.06.2024
7.	Central Industrial Security Force, New Delhi	Central	https://www.cisf.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/279	14.06.2024
8.	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, New Delhi	Central	https://morth.nic.in	15.06.2021	CQW/280	14.06.2024
9.	Central Institute of Petrochemicals Engineering & Technology (CIPET), Chennai	Central	https://www.cipet.gov.in	01.07.2021	CQW/274	30.06.2024
10.	Heavy Water Board, Mumbai	Central	https://www.hwb.gov.in	07.07.2021	CQW/282	06.07.2024
11.	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi	Central	https://www.slbsrsv.ac.in	20.07.2021	CQW/278	19.07.2024
12.	Department of School Education & Literacy, New Delhi	Central	https://dsel.education.gov.in	10.08.2021	CQW/281	09.08.2024
13.	Bureau of Indian Standards, New Delhi	Central	https://bis.gov.in	10.08.2021	CQW/284	09.08.2024
14.	National Institute of Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEPMD) DIYANGJAN Chennai	Central	http://www.niepmd.tn.nic.in	01.10.2021	CQW/272	30.09.2024
15.	Syama Prasad Mookerjee Port Kolkata	Central	https://smartportkolkata.shipping.gov.in	04.10.2021	CQW/285	03.10.2024
16.	Tribal Co- operative Marketing Development Federation of	Central	https://trifed.tribal.gov.in	29.09.2021	CQW/283	28.09.2024

Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 13.03.2023

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU _s	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to
	India Limited, New Delhi					
17.	Ministry of Education, New Delhi	Central	https://www.education.gov.in	16.11.2021	CQW/289	15.11.2024
18.	Defence Research & Development Organisation, New Delhi	Central	https://www.drdo.gov.in	17.11.2021	CQW/287	16.11.2024
19.	e-Transaction, Aggregation and Analysis Layer, NIC, New Delhi	Central	https://etaal.gov.in	23.11.2021	CQW/288	22.11.2024
20.	Space Applications Centre, Ahmedabad	Central	https://www.sac.gov.in	30.11.2021	CQW/286	29.11.2024
21.	Dattopant Thengadi National Board for Workers Education & Development, New Delhi	Central	http://cbwe.gov.in	03.02.2022	CQW/295	02.02.2025
22.	Department of Financial Services, New Delhi	Central	https://financialservices.gov.in	11.02.2022	CQW/292	10.02.2025
23.	National Government Services Portal, New Delhi	Central	https://services.india.gov.in	02.03.2022	CQW/299	01.03.2025
24.	National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee	Central	http://nihroorkee.gov.in	14.03.2022	CQW/298	13.03.2025
25.	Central Scientific Instruments Organization, Chandigarh	Central	https://www.csio.res.in	22.04.2022	CQW/294	21.04.2025
26.	Rapid Assessment System, New Delhi	Central	https://www.ras.gov.in	22.04.2022	CQW/302	21.04.2025
27.	National Portal of India, New Delhi	Central	https://www.india.gov.in	29.04.2022	CQW/301	28.04.2025
28.	Department of Public Enterprises, New Delhi	Central	https://dpe.gov.in	05.05.2022	CQW/290	04.05.2025
29.	National Cooperative Development Corporation, New Delhi	Central	https://ncdc.in	12.05.2022	CQW/304	11.05.2025
30.	Open Government Data Platform, NIC, New Delhi	Central	https://data.gov.in	12.05.2022	CQW/300	11.05.2025
31.	Department of Commerce, New Delhi	Central	https://commerce.gov.in	06.06.2022	CQW/305	05.06.2025
32.	National War Memorial New Delhi	Central	https://nationalwar memorial.gov.in	15.06.2022	CQW/306	14.06.2025
33.	Directorate of Quality	Central	https://naval-	19.07.2022	CQW/311	18.07.2025

Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 13.03.2023

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU _s	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to
	Assurance (Naval), New Delhi		qa.indiannavy.gov.in			
34.	Tea Board India, Kolkata	Central	https://teaboard.gov.in	16.08.2022	CQW/312	15.08.2025
35.	MOSDAC Research Group, EPSA, Space Applications Centre, Ahmadabad	Central	https://mosdac.gov.in	16.08.2022	CQW/313	15.08.2025
36.	Ministry of Rural Development New Delhi	Central	https://rural.nic.in	05.09.2022	CQW/303	04.09.2025
37.	Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, New Delhi	Central	https://mohua.gov.in	24.09.2022	CQW/307	23.09.2025
38.	Human Resource Development Group, CSIR New Delhi	Central	http://csirhrdg.res.in	06.10.2022	CQW/314	05.10.2025
39.	National Water Development Agency, New Delhi	Central	https://nwda.gov.in	28.11.2022	CQW/315	27.11.2025
40.	Food Corporation of India	Central	https://www.fci.gov.in	28.11.2022	CQW/317	27.11.2025
41.	North Eastern Council Secretariat	Central	https://necouncil.gov.in	04.01.2023	CQW/318	03.01.2026
42.	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology	Central	https://www.meity.gov.in	29.12.2022	CQW/319	28.12.2025
43.	Indian Institute of Legal Metrology	Central	https://iilm.gov.in	04.01.2023	CQW/320	03.01.2026
44.	Department of Health Research	Central	https://www.dhr.gov.in	02.01.2023	CQW/308	01.01.2026
45.	National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute	Central	https://www.nabi.res.in	03.01.2023	CQW/293	03.01.2026
46.	Directorate General of Recruiting	Central	https://joinindianarmy.nic.in	04.01.2023	CQW/230	03.01.2026
47.	Central Power Research Institute	Central	https://cpri.res.in/	09.01.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/01	08.01.2026
48.	Ministry of Civil Aviation	Central	https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/	31.01.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/02	30.01.2026
49.	Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship	Central	https://msde.gov.in	08.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/03	07.02.2026
50.	Ministry of Tribal Affairs	Central	https://tribal.gov.in	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/05	12.02.2026
51.	Ministry of Youth Affairs	Central	https://yas.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/07	12.02.2026

Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 13.03.2023

S. NO.	Name of Department	Central/ State/ PSU _s	Website URL	Date of Certification Awarded	Certification No.	Valid up to
52.	Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievance	Central	https://darp.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/06	12.02.2026
53.	Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	Central	https://dpiit.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/08	12.02.2026
54.	Cabinet Secretariat	Central	https://cabsec.gov.in/	09.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/10	08.03.2026
55.	Ministry of Coal	Central	https://coal.gov.in	13.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/09	12.03.2026
56.	Department of Horticulture and Food Processing, Lucknow	State	http://uphorticulture.gov.in	15.07.2020	CQW/266	14.07.2023
57.	Forest Department Manipur	State	https://forest.manipur.gov.in	11.09.2020	CQW/270	10.09.2023
58.	Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC), New Delhi	State	http://derc.gov.in	01.02.2021	CQW/271	31.01.2024
59.	Government of Odisha, Bhubaneswar	State	https://odisha.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/275	14.06.2024
60.	REC Limited, Gurugram, Haryana	PSU	https://www.recindia.nic.in	30.06.2022	CQW/309	29.06.2025
61.	Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	--	https://ivote.bigshareonline.com	16.12.2021	CQW/291	15.12.2024
62.	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	--	https://evoting.kfintech.com	11.02.2022	CQW/296	10.02.2025
63.	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	--	https://evoting.kfintech.com/instapoll	11.02.2022	CQW/297	10.02.2025
64.	Right2Vote Infotech Pvt. Limited, Mumbai	--	https://right2vote.in/	19.07.2022	CQW/310	18.07.2025
65.	Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	--	https://instavote.linkintime.co.in	28.11.2022	CQW/316	27.11.2025
